From: Lydia

To: EOIA Metra

Subject: Historical information on fares for audit
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 9:15:12 AM
Hello,

| would appreciate historical information pertaining to three months of fares.

In January 2012 what was the monthly pass for the E designation -- Arlington Heights to
Ogilvie

In January 2013 what was the monthly pass for the E designation -- Arlington Heights to
Ogilivie

In February 2013 what was the monthly pass for the E designation -- Arlington Heights to
Ogilivie

Thank for this fare information. Your early response would be much appreciated.

Lydia Brunner



